From: Sean Joseph

To: robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: 1BR-HBL----Water Licence Application
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:02:15 PM

Hi Robin,

Can you please file this document in the appropriate folder.

Regards,
Sean

From: Christopher Tickner [mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca]
Sent: June-17-13 1:58 PM

To: Sean Joseph

Cc: Brian Aglukark

Subject: RE: 1BR-HBL----Water Licence Application

Good afternoon Sean,

Re: 1BR-HBL----Water License Application (Department of Indian Affairs and Northern
Development — Hope Lake Remediation Project — New — Type “B”)

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the above noted file and has determined that
the proposed project as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use
plans currently administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.
Please contact me should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Christopher

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.0. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0OB 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: June-17-13 11:38 AM


mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org
http://www.nunavut.ca/
mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

To: Brian Aglukark; Christopher Tickner

Cc: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: 1BR-HBL----Water Licence Application

Hi Brian and Christopher;

Could you please provide a copy of the NPC’s determination for the above-mentioned file so that
the NWB could finalizing the file.

Regards,
Sean.

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: March-28-13 1:59 PM

To: aglukark@nunavut.ca; ctickner@nunavut.ca

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 1BR-HBL----Water Licence Application

Hello Brian and Christopher:

Could you please confirm whether or not a determination has been made by the NPC for the
above-mentioned application.

For information purposes, | have attached a copy of the relevant correspondence distributed by the
NWB at the commencement of the public review period for the file.

Should you have any questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sean

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board 02 >¢ ALcnam® bNL™ NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 Tel. 867.360.6338 Fax. 867.360.6369

Phone: (604) 321-8185
Email: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Website: www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized
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